lefteit

Director of Planning,
Camden Borough Council
5 Pancras Square
London,

N1C 4AG

19" July 2018

Dear Sir/Madam,

1 Waterhouse Square, 138 High Holborn, London EC1N 2ST

Application is being submitted through the planning portal for Listed Building Consent to carry
out fit out works to Basement to Fifth floor (excluding third floor) of the Grade II* listed 1
Waterhouse Square on behalf of WeWork.

WeWork operate a successful brand of co-working office spaces, and already occupy 3
Waterhouse Square. The proposals to 1 Waterhouse Square are similar in nature to those
carried out in previous phases of works.

We trust that the documentation which accompanies this application provides sufficient detail on
the works to be carried out and satisfy that these works will be carried out in a manner which is
sympathetic to the historic fabric of the host building.

If you require any further information in order to process this application, please do not hesitate
to contact me.

Yours faithfully,

for and on behalf of Left City Ltd.
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